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From: Julia Tighe
To: ewolters@nysenate.gov
Date: 6/12/2012 3:33 PM
Subject: Re: NYCO and T. 40 implementing language

i see we have all 3 bills in.
fabulous.

>>> <ewolters@nysenate.gov> 6/12/2012 12:26 PM >>>

Great thanks!

Elizabeth Wolters
Legislative Director
Senator Betty Little
310 Legislative Office Building
Albany, NY 12247
(518)455-2811

On Jun 12, 2012, at 12:25 PM, "Julia Tighe" <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
wrote:

> modestly updated memo.
>
>
> >>> <ewolters@nysenate.gov> 6/12/2012 9:19 AM >>>
> Julie,
>
> I have sent the new T. 40 implementation lang over to bill drafting and I
> am working on the memos now.
>
> Elizabeth A. Wolters
> Legislative Director
> Senator Elizabeth Little
> 310 Legislative Office Building
> Albany, NY 12247
> (518)455-2811
>
>
>
> From:"Julia Tighe" <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
> To: <Elizabeth Wolters <ewolters@nysenate.gov>
> Cc: "Kenneth Hamm" <krhamm@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Robert Davies"
>             <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Robert Stegemann"
>             <rsstegem@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
> Date: 06/12/2012 09:04 AM
> Subject: Re: NYCO and T. 40 implementing language
>
>
>
> attached is the bill updated to reflect the language we sent to the
enviros
> for the constitutional amendment (also attached) and an updated memo.
>
> can you give deb a heads up about the current strategy?
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>
> thank you for your help.
> please let me know if you need anything further in the short term.
>
>
> >>> Julia Tighe 6/11/2012 6:03 PM >>>
> we will get you an updated bill memo for township 40 tomorrow.
>
>
> [attachment "Township 40 implementing legislation 6-11-12.docx" deleted
by
> Elizabeth Wolters/senate] [attachment "T. 40 BIll memo 6.12.12.docx"
> deleted by Elizabeth Wolters/senate] [attachment "township
> 40_constitutional amendment assm 3 6.11.12.doc" deleted by Elizabeth
> Wolters/senate]
>
>
> <T. 40 const amd BIll memo 6.12.12.docx>




